BOARD OF TRUSTEES TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT =~ OENERALMANAGER

Charlie Pitigliano Michelle Dempsey
County of Tulare District Headquarters: Mefford Field - Tulare OPERA;:S)I:SDI:%ECTOR
Robert Uchita v

County of Tulare 6575 Dale Fry Rd » Tulare, CA 93274 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
Stan Creelman Sheri Davis
County of Tulare (559) 686'6628

Tony Nunes TulareMosquito@gmail.com

County of Tulare

Craig Smith www.tularemosquito.com

City of Tulare

Charles Mayer

City of Visalia

The Tulare Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees Meeting will be held on Tuesday,
October 10, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at the District office located at Mefford Field 6575 Dale Fry Rd,
Tulare, CA

AGENDA

1. Citizen Comments: At this time the Board of Trustees will take input from citizens on items
they wish to address that are within the Board's jurisdiction. However, the Board cannot
legally discuss or take action at this meeting on comments received.

2. Review Minutes of the September 12, 2023 Board of Trustee Meeting.

3. Payment of Check Numbers 7310 - 7344
Payment of Direct Deposit Numbers DD 1608 - DD 1622
Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS) from US Bank to the IRS and EDD for Social Security,
Medicare, Federal and State Tax Payments. E Debit payments from the District's US Bank
account. Claim number 21954 Transfer of Funds from Tulare County Fund #778 to the
District's US Bank Account # ******4633.

. Discussion, Decision and Action to Approve Purchase of a Trailer for the Drone Program
. State Funded Aerial Applications Update

. Discussion on FEMA/CalOES Public Assistanqe Program Update

. District Activity to Date

. Discussion on Holiday Luncheon

© 00 N O o M

. Manager's Report
a. SDRMA Letter~ No Paid Property/Liability Claims in 2022-23
b. ICW Group Ins. Audit Adjustment
c. Board Member Creelman's Renewal of Term
c. Winter Hours

10. Meeting Adjourned



Agenda Item #2

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TULARE
MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT, HELD AT THE OFFICES OF THE DISTRICT,
MEFFORD FIELD, TULARE, CALIFORNIA ON THE 12* DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023,

AT THE HOUR OF 1:00 P.M. OF SAID DAY

Present at the meeting called at 1:00 p.m. at the place above designated were: Charlie Pitigliano,
presiding, Craig Smith, Robert Uchita, Tony Nunes, and Chuck Mayer. Stan Creelman was absent.
Also present at the Board Meeting were Michelle Dempsey, General Manager, Jacob Davis,
Operations Director, Sheri Davis, Administrative Assistant, and Chad M. Lew, counsel for the

District.

Agenda Item No. 1: Citizen Comments.
Charlie Pitigliano opened the floor to citizen comments, but there were no comments from the

public.

Agenda Item No. 2: Review Minutes of August 8, 2023 Board of Trustee Meeting.

The minutes of the meeting held on August 8, 2023, were presented to the board in writing and
reviewed. Upon a motion made by Charles Mayer, seconded by, Robert Uchita, and unanimously
carried, the minutes of the board meeting held on August 8, 2023, were approved as presented.

Agenda Item No. 3: Payment of Check Number 7276 - 7309, Payment of Direct Deposit Numbers
DD 1594 - DD 1607; Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS) from US Bank to the IRS for Social
Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments, US Bank Charges and Credits, and Claim Number
21953, Transfers of Funds form Tulare County Fund #778 to the District’s US Bank Account
#*******4633.

The board members reviewed the District’s US Bank checking account, check numbers 7276 - 7309,
payment of direct deposit numbers DD 1594 - DD 1607, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS) for
payment of Social Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments to the IRS, the electronic debit
payments from the District’s US Bank account, and claim number 21953 in the sum of $159,480.81,
which were transfers from the District’s Tulare County Fund #778 to the District’s US Bank account
number ending in 4633. Upon a motion duly made by Charles Mayer, seconded by Craig Smith, and
unanimously carried, the US Bank checking account, check numbers 7276 - 7309, payment of direct
deposit numbers DD 1594 - DD 1607, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS) for payment of Social
Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments to the IRS, the electronic debit payments from the
District’s US Bank checking account, and the transfer from the District’s Tulare County Fund #778
to the District’s Union Bank account number ending in 4663, by claim number 21953 in the sum of

$159,480.81, were approved.

Agenda Item No. 4: Asphalt Sealing and Repair Update.

Michelle reported to the board that the City of Tulare as the lessor of the real property has advised
that it will at its sole cost and expense coordinate the asphalt sealing and repair. The asphalt sealing
and repair is expected to be completed in the next couple of weeks.

Agenda Item No. S: State Funded Aerial Applications Update.
Michelle provided the board with an update of the State funded aerial applications by VDCI in the




Page 2 of 3.

Allensworth, Alpaugh and Tulare Lake area within the District. She advised the board that the
District in consultation with the State and VDCI made changes to the areas sprayed in and around
Allensworth, Alpaugh and Tulare Lake area based upon the changing conditions. Michelle also
reported to the board that the aerial applications have been very effective and of great assistance to
the District.

Agenda Item No. 6: Discussion on FEMA/CalOES Public Assistance Program Update.

Sheri advised the board that the District’s request for public assistance has been approved by FEMA.
The District continues to work with its FEMA caseworker and anticipates submitting its first claim
on or about October 2023, at the end of the current mosquito season.

Agenda Item No. 7: District Activity To Date.

Jacob presented and reviewed with the board the District’s activity to date. He reviewed the
District’s WALS program, which he advised would likely conclude next week; activities in the flood
area; surveillance activity of the District, the service requests year over year analysis; and reviewed
the California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #21 with the board.

Agenda Item No. 8: Discussion, Consideration and Action to Approve Updated Contact Letter.
Michelle and Jacob advised that the District has had an ongoing issue with a farmer in the District
that is continuing to have issues with standing water that is a breeding source of mosquitos and a
nuisance. They report that they have on several occasions to discuss the issue with the farmer, but
have had very little cooperation from him. They desire to obtain board approval to send a revised
contact letter advising the farmer and landowner of District ability to abate the nuisance and the
potential costs associated therewith. After extensive discussion, the board directed the District’s
management to attempt to have a personal meeting with the farmer to determine if they could reach
an agreement how to address the situation for the next season. The board further directed that the
general manager revise the contact letter and send it to district counsel for review before placing the
matter back on the agenda for consideration.

Agenda Item No. 9: Discussion, Consideration and Action to Approve Purchase of a Trailer for the
Drone Program.

Jacob advised the board that the District’s drone program is now operational and has flown
numerous applications throughout the District. He advised that presently the drone and all required
equipment is transported in the back of a truck, which he advised is difficult, not secure and not
efficient. He advised that it would be preferable for the District to purchase an enclosed trailer for
the drone program, which could transport and house the drone, chemicals, equipment, and other
items necessary for the program. He provided the board with numerous quotes and bids for enclosed
trailers. After considerable discussion, the board provided Jacob with additional feedback and trailer
features they desired and requested that he obtain updated quotes and bids according thereto to
consider at the next board meeting.




Page 3 of 3.

Convene to Closed Session at 2:31 p.m.

Agenda Item No. 10: Government Code Section 54956.95 - Liability Claim: Claimant Cari
McCormick.

Agency Claimed Against: Tulare Mosquito Abatement District

Reconvene to Open Session at 2:37 p.m.

The board reported out that the District, by unanimous vote of the board, rejected the claim
submitted and made by Cari McCormick and received by the District on August 3, 2023, and
authorized and instructed the general manager to draft and issue a Notice of Rejection of Claim to

Cari McCormick.

Agenda Item No. 11: Manager’s Report.

a. US Bank - Visa Card - Qrt 2 Rebate Check - Michelle advised the board that the
District received a rebate in the sum of $649.13 for the second quarter from US Bank
related to the District’s Visa credit card account.

b. Fall Regional Continue Education Program - Jacob will be presenting - Michelle
advised that the fall regional continuing education program will occur on October 26,
2023 at the International Agri-Center and Jacob Davis will be a presenter on a panel.

c. Staffing Update - Michelle reported that the seasonal employees will likely work
through the end of September. She also advised the board that Sheri Davis has
advised that she will be retiring at the end of this year, and the District has hired and
is training her replacement.

Agenda Item No. 12: Meeting Adjourned.
There being no further business before the board, upon a motion duly made by Charles Mayer,
seconded by Craig Smith, and unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned at 2:42 p.m.

SECRETARY



Expenses

Union
Check #'s
EFTPS
E Debits

DD1608
DD1609
DD1610
DD1611
DD1612
DD1613
DD1614

7310
7311
7312
7313
7314
7315
7316
7317

EFTPS
7318
7319
7320
7321
7322

EFTPS

EFTPS

EFTPS

EFTPS

EFTPS
7323
7324
7325
7326
7327
7328

E Debit

9/15/2023

Full Time Employees

Michelle Dempsey
Jacob Davis
Jorge Lopez

Ryan Stallings
Quirino Valencia
Victor Zamora
Sheri Davis

Seasonal Employees

John Coleman

Justin Manning

Pedro Medina-Mendez
Matthew Minter
Josephina Ortiz

Rene Rodriguez
David Servi

Quirino Valencia Il

CA Emp Dev Dept
Charlie Pitigliano
Robert Uchita

Charles Mayer

Craig Smith

Tony Nunes llI
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Retirement)
EFTPS.gov

C.P. Phelps

G.V. Burrows

Dan Freitas Electric Inc
McCormick, Kabot & Lew
TCS

City of Tulare

US Bank Charges

UL, ETT, SDI & PIT

Employee 457 Loan Payment

Employee Additional 457 Roth

Employee Additional deferred contribution
PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Employees
Federal Inc Tax. Employee/Employer Medicare & SS
QOil Filters

Vehicle Fuel - 768.0 Gallons

Electrical Inspection/Servicing

Board Meeting 9/12/2023

GASB 75 Valuation-2nd Installment

Land Rent
Direct Deposit Fees

Agenda Item #3

4,733.23
3,732.98
2,497.76
2,204.43
2,378.46
2,557.96
2,844.58

1,620.22
1,699.97
1,399.94
1,478.93
1,175.38
1,599.22
1,681.64
1,689.48

1,550.74
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
187.64
550.00
475.00

4,731.73

9,433.51

68.65

3,754.86
329.00
300.00

1,530.00
774.00

12.256

57,491.57

Expenses

6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6001

6005
6005
6005
6005
6005
6005
6005
6005

6004
6008
6008
6008
6008
6008
6011
6011
6011
6011
6012
7002.1
7022
7043
7043
7043
7062
7036



Expenses
Union
Check #'s
EFTPS
E Debits

DD1616
DD1617
DD1618
DD1619
DD1620
DD1621
DD1622

7329
7330
7331
7332
7333
7334
7335
7336

EFT
EFT
7337
7338
7339
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFTPS

7340
7341
7342
7343
E Debit

7344

9/30/2023

Full Time Employees
Michelle Dempsey
Jacob Davis
Jorge Lopez
Ryan Stallings
Quirino Valencia
Victor Zamora
Sheri Davis
Seasonal Employees
John Coleman
Justin Manning
Pedro Medina-Mendez
Matthew Minter
Josephina Ortiz
Rene Rodriguez
David Servi
Quirino Valencia Il

CA Emp Dev Dept
CalPERS (Health)
Principal Insurance Co.
Assurity Life Insuance Co.
AFLAC (Employee)
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Retirement)
EFTPS.gov

Service & Supplies
G.V. Burrows
McCormick, Kabot & Lew
Vector-Borne Disease Account
Jacob Davis
US Bank Charges

U.S.Bank Charges & Credits
Tractor Supply
Dollar Tree

Lowe's

Amazon.com

Morris Levin & Son
CA Industrial Rubber
Harbor Freight

C.P. Phelps

Linde

Mid Valley Pipe
YOSEMITE LINEN
VERIZON

CARMINE

T MOBILE

DIGITAL SPACE
CULLIGAN

Costco

C.P. Phelps

Carroll's Tire

8001 Transfer Funds from Salarfes and Benefits FY 23/24 Budget
7000 Transfer Funds from Services and Supplies FY 23/24 Budget

Ul, ETT, SD! & PIT

Monthly Health Premium -

Monthlly Premium Dentla, Vision, Life
Employee Additional Health

Employee Additional Health

Employee 457 Loan Payment

Employee Additional 457 Roth

Employee Additional deferred contribution
PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Employees
Federal Inc Tax. Empe,Empr Medicare & SS

Vehicle Fuel - 855.1 gallons

VCT Cert Exam Applications
MVCAC Fall Meeting Per Diem

So Cal Edison

So Cal Gas Co.

Direct Deposit Fee

Bank Service Charge(Aug/Sept)

09/18/2023 Statement
Chicken Feed
Foam Cups for Metalarv Trial
Power Surge Strip for Drone
ATV Trailer Winch/Electric Solonoid Valve
Airboat/Fogger Parts
Black Neoprene Sheet
Welder/Welding Supplies for Airboat Trailer
Earplugs/Airboat
Grinding Wheel/Aluminator
Angle Bar/Flat Bar for Airboat Trailer
Employee Uniforms/Laundry
Office and Field Phones
Monthly Tier for GPS
iPads, Phones (Michelle & Jacob)
Monthly Faxiine
Bottled Water
Household Supplies
Lube Spin-On
New Tires Truck 5, 2, 9/Tire Monitor System

660.64
19.30
12.25

133.90

105.43
1.35
42.61
86.57
150.10
20.96
697.09
18.34
41.02
173.83
968.37
318.99
339.83
208.72
10.00
38.75
179.00
190.81
5490.52

4,733.23
3,733.00
2,497.76
2,204.45
2,378.45
2,557.96
2,844.57

1,620.22
1,699.97
1,399.92
1,478.94
1,399.92
1,599.22
1,681.64
1,664.46

1,564.26
20,079.40
1,246.18
234.10
37.60
187.64
550.00
475.00
4,731.73
9,510.39

3,928.72
1,150.00
312.00

172.50

826.09

7,881.81

6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6001

6005
6005
6005
6005
6005
6005
6005
6005

6004
6004
6004
6004
6004
6011
6011
6011
6011
6012

7022
7043
7073
7074

7081
7081
7036
7036

7001
7001
7001.1
7001.2
7001.2
7001.2
7001.2
7001.2
7001.2

- 7001.2

7004
7005
7005
7005
7005
7009
7009
7021
7021



Lowe's

Costco

Morris Levin & Son
Amazon Prime

UPS

Intuit Quickbooks

CLINE'S BUSINESS EQUIP
CLINE'S BUSINESS EQUIP
CLINE'S BUSINESS EQUIP
UNWIRED

7-Eleven

Portola Hotel

City of Tulare

20 amp GFCI Recepticles

New Battery Truck #11

Fuel Filler Truck #10/Receiver Equipment Truck #11
Annual Membership

Drone Battery Return for Servicing

Annual Subscription

Copy count - C220 - 8/4 - 9/3/2023

Copy count - C308 - 8/4 - 9/3/2023

IT Services(Includes Charge for New Router)
Monthly Internet 7/21/23-8/21/23

Gasoline

Conference (Michelle & Sheri)

Water Bill

50.83
133.46
123.24
150.47

95.06
549.00

30.00

70.01
449.38

74.68

40.01

1,974.20
171.18

86,381.14

7021
7021
7021
7027
7036
7036
7036
7036
7036
7036
7074
7074
7081



Agenda Item # 4

3ILL OF SALE DATE: _ 10/06/2023 STOCK #: V0075
3UYER INFORMATION: SELLER INFORMATION: ‘
TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PASTPASS TRAILERS
\ 2330 E MINERAL KING AVE
3575 DALE FRY RD VISALIA, CA 93202 ’
TULARE, CA 93274 county: TULARE 559-795-'9680
1OME: CELL: 559-804-5529 WORK:
).L/STATE 1D #: sTATE: CA  EXP. DATE: -
2.0.8. SALESPERSON;
'TEHICLE INFORMATION: NEw [J USED -
fEAR: 2023 COLOR 1: WHITE VIN: 4JUBE1520PN068878 sTocK: V0075
WAKE: C&B TRAILERS COLOR2: STYLE:  enclosed cYL:
#ODEL: 7X14 BODY: 7K MILEAGE: 0 TRANS: N
‘RADE-IN INFORMATION: ) SETTLEMENT
g N VEHICLE PRICE| 9,499.00
10DEL: ' BODY: Dealer Service Fee: 70.00
N: SUBTOTAL| 9,569.00
el b Sales Tax: 783.67
Registration/Transfer/Title Fee: 46.00
ALANCE OWED: $ 0.00 GOOD THROUGH: License Fee: N/A
LLOWANCE: $ 0.00 QUOTED BY: Smog Fee Paid to State: N/A
California Tire Fee: N/A
NSURANCE INFORMATION: Weight Fee: N/A
‘OMPANY: ' P
GENT: DMV Electronic Filing Fee: N/A
HONE: POLICY #: Payoff on Trade-in: N/A
IEN HOLDER INFORMATION: -
OMPANY: —
TREET: destination fee: _ 150.00
ITY, STATE, ZIP:
EMARKS:
RAL OF o e ANDM oo
SPAPALD  Elpemic 22RKES oN  BoTH
AXLES .
TOTAL DUE | 10,548.67
TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE N/A
ARRANTY DISCLAIMER: DEPOSIT N/A
nless Seller provides a written warranty, or enters into a service DOWNPAYMENT N/A
ontract: within 80 days from the date of this contract, this vehicle is :
2ing sold “AS IS — WITH ALL FAULTS” and Seller makés no warranties, |5
tpress or implied, on the vehicle, and there will be no implied -
arranties of merchantability or of fithess for a _particular purpose. —_— 200
is disclaimer does not affect any warranties by the vehicie manufacturer. Seller BALANCE DUE| 10,548.67

fither assumes nor authorizes any other person to assume for it any liability in [tf financed, please see your instaliment sales contract for information
mnection with the sale of the vehicle and the related products and services. about finance charge, insurance, and terms of payment (other than cash).

INTRACTUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT (USED VEHICLES ONLY) The information you see on the window form for this vehicle is part of this
‘ntract. information on the window form overrides any contrary provisions in the contract of sale. Spanish Translation: Guia para compradores
: vehiculos usados. La Informacién que ve en el formulario de Ia ventanilla para este vehiculo forma parte del presente contrato. La informacién
1 formulario de la ventanilla deja sin efecto toda disposicién en contrario contenida en el contrato.de venta.

iyer hereby declares that they are of legal age to transact business and that no unfair inducement has beeri made by Seller. This agreement and the
‘ated documents that Buyer signs contemporaneously with this agreement, contain the entire agreement between Buyer and Seller and cancels and
persedes any prior agreement including oral agreements relating to the sale of the motor vehicle. UNLESS A CHARGE IS INCLUDED IN THIS
SREEMENT FOR PUBLIC LIABILITY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE, PAYMENT FOR SUCH COVERAGE IS NOT PROVIDED BY THIS
3REEMENT.

10/06/23  X_ _ N/A

10/06/23 X

memmendomnd duis A bt PN st _# e



3ILL OF SALE DATE: 10/06/2023 STOCK #: V0075
3UYER INFORMATION: SELLER INFORMATION:
FASTPASS TRAILERS
TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT 2330 E MINERAL KING AVE,
5575 DALE FRY RD VISALIA, CA 93292
TULARE, CA 93274 county: TULARE 559-795-’9680
4OME: CELL: 559-804-5529 WORK:
J.LISTATE ID #: sTaTE: CA  EXP. DATE: )
2.0.B. SALESPERSON:
(EHICLE INFORMATION: NEW [ USED .
YEAR: 2023 COLOR 1: WHITE VIN: 4JUBE1520PN068878 sTOCK: V0075
VAKE: C&B TRAILERS COLOR 2: STYLE: enclosed cYL:
VMODEL: 7X14 BODY: 7K MILEAGE: 0 TRANS: N
"‘RADE-IN INFORMATION: SETTLEMENT
'EAR: COLOR:
IAKE: MILEAGE: VEHICLE PRICE| 9,499.00
RODEL: BODY: Dealer Service Fee: 70.00
MIN: SUBTOTAL| 9,569.00
JALANCE OWED TO: Sales Tax: 783.67
Registration/Transfer/Title Fee: 46.00
JALANCE OWED: $ 0.00 GOOD THROUGH: License Fee: N/A
i\LLOWANCE: $0.00 QUOTED BY: Smog Fee Paid to State: N/A
California Tire Fee: N/A
NSURANCE INFORMATION: Weight Fee: N/A
IOMPANY:
e DMV Electronic Filing Fee: N/A
'HONE: POLICY #: Payoff on Trade-in: N/A
JEN HOLDER INFORMATION: -
'OMPANY: , -
;T:EE: destination fee: _ 150.00
IATY, STATE, ZIP:
\EMARKS:
AL OF on g TANOEM o
SPADAL)  Elremi'c @emles oN 8oty
AXLES .
TOTAL DUE| 10,548.67
3 TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE N/A
IARRANTY DISCLAIMER: E DEPOSIT N/A
nless Seller provides a written warranty, or enters into a service DOWNPAYMENT N/A
ontract within 90 days from the date of this contract, this vehicle is i
eing sold “AS IS — WITH ALL FAULTS” and Seller makes no warranties, |
xpress or implied, on the vehicle, and there will be no implied TOTAL CREDIT 0.00
arranties of merchantability or of fithess for a particular purpose. -
his disclaimer does not affect any warranties by the vehicle manufacturer. Seller BALANCE DUE| 10,548.67

sither assumes nor authorizes any other person to assume for it any liability in
nnection with the sale of the vehicle and the related products and services.

i financed, please see your instaliment sales contract for information
about finance charge, insurance, and terms of payment (other than cash).

ONTRACTUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT (USED VEHICLES ONLY) The information you see on the window form for this vehicle is part of this
»ntract. Information on the window form overrides any contrary provisions In the contract of sale. Spanish Translation: Gura para compradores
* vehiculos usados. La informacién que ve en el formulario de la ventanilia para este vehiculo forma parte del presente contrato. La informacién

¥ formulario de la ventanilla deja sin efecto toda disposicién en contrario contenida en el contrato de venta.

Jyer hereby declares that they are of legal age to transact business and that no unfair inducement has been made by Seller. This agreement and the
lated documents that Buyer signs contemporaneously with this agreement, contain the entire agreement between Buyer and Seller and cancels and
ipersedes any prior agreement including oral agreements relating to the sale of the motor vehicle. UNLESS A CHARGE IS INCLUDED IN THIS
GREEMENT FOR PUBLIC LIABILITY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE, PAYMENT FOR SUCH COVERAGE IS NOT PROVIDED BY THIS

GREEMENT.

NIA

10/06/23 X

momedand s Al MY aar . Lf o~ -

10/06/23  X_




Big Tex Trailers -Fowler dba Jacobsen Trailers

1128 E. South Avenue - B \ TS Invi#: 441
Fowler. CA 93625 B'gIggx Date: 09/19/23
Phone: (559) 834-5971 TRAILER WORLD 22 Sisp: DEREK ASH
Fax: (559) 834-2745 =
Purchase Order #: Acct#: Quote: X Order:
(Quotes good for 30 days)
Business: |TULARE MOSQUITO |  Phone:
{Business Name)
Individual:1 | JORDAN | DAVIS ] |  Phone: (559) 804-5529
{First) (Middle) (Last) Suffix
Individual:2 [ l | I | Phone:
(First) (Middie) (Last) Suffix
Address: {Mailing) Contact:
City: FOWLER ST: Zip: County:
Address:  (Physical) email: __ TULAREMOSQUITO.DAVIS@GMAIL.COM
City: ST: Zip: County:
Serial#: GVWR: Capacity: Empty Wgt.:
Color:  WHITE Year: 2023 Make: PACE Body Style: ENCLOSED
Model/Part # Description Qty Price Amount
PACE 7 X14 ENCLOSED 1 $9,258.00 $9,835.00
BREAKINSTALL KIT INSTALL KIT 1 $539.98 $539.98
LABOR 2 HPOURS 2 $0.00 $0.00
6750142 PIN 1 $2.99 $2.99
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Photo ID # ID TYPE: ST:l Sub Total $10,377.97
Trade In Year: VIN#: Sales Tax |  2975% $308.74
Information | Make: Model: Tax Code | cAFRE-FARM
Payment Type Cash Amt. Credit Card Type Federal Excise Tax
&Amount |Check# Credit Card -last 4 Sub Total $10,686.71
Check Amt. Credit Card Amt. Doc Prep-Tax
Title Fee
Attention: By law this vehicle may require brakes and/or other safety devices. Registration Fee
We assume no responsibility if purchased without. Waste Tire Fee
Farm Tax Discount: 5.00% Dealer: ‘ Freight
(Place X in box for tax discount) (Place X in box for No Tax) Labor $270'00
Out of State: l:l Delivery Fee
Lien Holder: 1st Lien Date: Battery Fee
Name: Less Trade In
Address: Payoff (on Trade)
City: ST: Zip: Less Deposit
Balance Due $10,956.71
Received By: Total Invoice Amt. $10,956.71

revised 1-5-2017




Quote For:
Tulare Mosquito Abatement B

TrailersPlus Fresno

Interstate Group Custom Quote #397257
Built at KINGMAN Plant and Delivered To TrailersPlus Fresno

Line Part Number Description Qty  Units Each Extended
1 1714TA2 7 x 14 Pro-Series Tandem Axle 1.0 EACH $13,687.00 $13,687.00
Base GVWR: 7000
2 FREIGHT Delivery Fee/Destination Charge 1.0 EACH $324.00 $324.00
3 2024MODEL 2024 Model Year configuration and pricing 1.00 EACH $0.00 $0.00
4 CRGMLNMPK 24" Stone Guard; 2-Aero Flow Vents; Chrome Caps Lugs; 1.00 EACH $570.00 $570.00
Dome Light, Switch; 3-Loading Lights; 6" ATP Ext Trim; 2-
Stab Jacks; 4-Heavy Duty Rope Ties; 4-2-Part Rope Ties;
32" RV Door
5 DEXTER American made Dexter axles 1.00 EACH $0.00 $0.00
6 EXTWHITE White Exterior 14.00 FOOT $0.00 $0.00
7 JACKPAD Sand Pad for Jack 1.00 EACH $10.00 $10.00
8 REMOVESPINDLE Dexter Removable Spindle, save thousands on repair. 1.00 EACH $0.00 $0.00
9 SELFADJUSTBRK Self Adjusting Brakes. Ensure proper stopping distance 1.00 EACH $0.00 $0.00
every time you use the brakes without manual adjustments.
10 REARRAMP Rear ramp w/ spring assist for 7 and 102 wide trailers. 1.00 EACH $400.00 $400.00
4,000 Ibs. capacity.
11 XHEIGHT Extra Height in 6 inch increments 1.00 EACH $98.00 $98.00
12  NOTE Center of trailer 85 inch minimum interior height with a 80 1.00 EACH $0.00 $0.00
inch rear door opening
13 RETAIL Retail Sold Trailer 1.00 EACH $0.00 $0.00
14 TOTAL Total For Quote# 397257 $15,089.00

Configuration reviewed and accepted

We're behind you all the way.
trailersplus.com




Agenda Item # 5

VDCI Activities Completed to Date:

6/29-6/30 Larvicide Application over 3,654 Acres of Aquatic Habitat

6/30 Pre-mission Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 2,217 Culex from 5 traps)

7/1 Aerial Mission over 34,909 acres of Adult Mosquito Habitat

712 Post-Mission Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 568 Culex from 5 traps)

7/11 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 580 Culex from 5 traps) - 1 WNV+ Sample
Reported ' _

7/15 Aerial Mission over 34,909 acres of Adult Mosquito Habitat

7/18 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 127 Culex from 5 traps)

7/25 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 292 Culex from 5 traps)

7/27&29 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 1,138 Culex from 8 traps) - 1 WNV+ Sample
Reported

8/1-8/3 Larvicide Applications over 2,974 Acres of Aquatic Habitat

8/3 Aerial Mission over 34,909 acres of Adult Mosquito Habitat

8/10 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 358 Culex from 8 traps)

8/17 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 337 Culex from 8 traps)

8/24 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 395 Culex from 8 traps) - 6 WNV+ and 1 SLE+
Samples Reported

8/31 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 600 Culex from 8 traps) - 4 WNV+ and 2 SLE+
Samples Reported

9/8 Aerial Mission over 34,909 acres of Adult Mosquito Habitat

9/10 Routine/Post-Mission Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 536 Culex from 8 traps) - 3 WNV+
and 1 SLE+ Samples

9/12 Larvicide Applications over 589 acres of aquatic habitat

9/18 Routine Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 908 Culex from 8 traps) - 1 WNV+ sample and 3
WNV+ and SLE+ samples (all from T0OO05 trap location)

9/25 Aerial Mission over 34,909 acres of Adult Mosquito Habitat

9/26 Larvicide Applications over 225 Acres of Aquatic Habitat

9/27 Routine/Post-Mission Surveillance for Adult Mosquitoes (n = 419 Culex from 8 traps) - virus

results pending




Tulare County, CA

Trap Locations
* Trap Locations

TS I
4 o

e
| Y adin.
.‘ DRy Tu/are 005 RS

L3 T \ -
& Tulare 003 ¢ o %
.7,»" { \

2 : i
\

Vector Disease Control
1320 Brookwood Dr., Suite H
Little Rock, AR 72202




Tjo 1 adeq

2022L AV PO M1
H 24N ALI( poomy00ag 0zE]
[BUODRLLIU] [0.0U0)) ISEISI( I01IIA
sden g woy sdengwoy  sdengwoy  sdengwoy  sdengwoy  sdengwoP¥eQ UBLL sdengwoy  sdengwoy  sdengwox sdengwoy  sdenguwoy  sden gwoy sden g ol
*D 617 *D 806 XD 9¢5 XD 009 XD 56¢ XD L€ XD 8¢ XD €T XD 767 XD 21 XD 085 XD 895 XD L12T

) < ] O
N N g &
& ™ '
& & § &
& Iy & 4
SET : -0
e ~ J....//
- // ”~ 2
— /.,/
" o
%EEM%MM SPIRmPY [eHsY 00T
£20T/S1/L
3PLRMPY [eoY pPUMPY [eHoY
£2/52/6 €20T/€/8
0sT
>
&
ooz &
©
®
oSz 5
z
<
=
00
08¢

SPPUMPY [eL3Y

€20T/T/L o0

osy
undAbae sapoy [ sirorwoibi sopsy [ soew | syesves xamno [ vowieew sspay [

3[eay d[qnd jo ymunredsq enuiojien)

€C0T/10/0T @ PUd  £20T/T0/S0 e 1ers

Arewruing aduerRAING oynbsoyy ynpy



Tulare County

Tulare County, California

Aerial Adulticide Application Date:
September 25, 2023

Flight Line Towers +

Spray Off ®  Spray Deposition

w.
SprayOn ®  Treatment Areas I:I

| | | | —
f Alrcraft: 40200
Chemical Used: Dibrom
\ | ’ Quantity of Chemical Used: 180.0 gal
Application Rate: 0.66 oz per acre
Acres Treated: 34,909.0 =i
Meteorological Conditions: Variable at 7-16 mph | ||
at the Release Height | |
of 250' AGL =i
(=] s [’ua

o 0.75 15 3 Miles
| RIS ol T VO A T A |

vDCl
1320 Brookwood Dr., Suite H
Little Rock, AR 72202

These map products were developed for use by VDCI for Its internal purposes anly and were not designed or

intended for general use by members of the pubiic. VDCImakes no representation or warranty as to its accuracy,

fimelness, or completaness, and in particular, its accuracy in labeling or displaying dimensions, contours, property
ies, or of location of any ma) p 2023 VDCI. All rights reserved.




Tulare County

Tulare County, California

Aerial Larvicide Application Date:
September 26, 2023

Flight Line
Spray Off e
SprayOn e

Treatment Areas I:’

5 0 3 0.6 Miles
1 J

—

Alrcraft: N40145
Chemical Used: Vectomax FG

Quantity of Chemical Used: 2.250.0 Lb
Application Rate: 10.0 Lb per acre

Adcres Treated: 225.0

Meteorological Conditions: 320 Degrees @ 5 mph

at the Release Height
of 50 AGL

vDCl
1320 Brookwood Dr., Suite H
Little Rock, AR 72202

These map products were developed for uee by VDCI for its internal purposes anly and were not designed or
intended for general use bymembsrsoﬂhe public. VDCI makes no representation or warranty as to its accuracy,
timeliness, orcumpl leteness, and In particular, its accuracy in labeling or displaying dimensions, contoul
boundaries, or plas wnenlwluwumnf any map features thereon. 2023 VDCI. Allnghtsmurv d.




Agenda Item # 8

December Holiday Luncheon

Friday
December 15t
December 8t

December 15t

Lunch Time ~ NOON
INVITE -~ Retirees

Special Meeting Time ~ 11am



/ California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #26 \
Week 40 Friday, October 6, 2023

it A S

WEEKLY UPDATE

Humans

West Nile virus

A total of 23 new human cases of West Nile virus (WNV) were reported this week from 11 counties: El Dorado
(1), Marin (1), Merced (3), Orange (1), Placer (2), Riverside (3), San Bernardino (1), San Joaquin (1), Shasta
(2), Solano (3), and Yolo (5). This is the first human case of WNV reported from Marin County this year.
In 2023, a total of 205 human cases of WNV have been reported from 28 counties. Of the 205 cases, 147
(72%) had neuroinvasive disease and 6 (3%) were fatal. The median age of the case-patients was 59 years
and 138 (67%) of the case-patients were male. The dates of symptom onset ranged from June 30 to :
September 19. In addition to the 205 WNV human cases, 20 asymptomatic WNV-positive blood donors have
been reported from 14 counties: Amador (1), Butte (1), Contra Costa (1), Fresno (2), Kern (1), Kings (2), Los
Angeles (3), Orange (1), Riverside (1), San Bernardino (2), San Joaquin (1), San Mateo (1), Stanislaus (1),
and Yolo (2). At this time last year, 90 WNV human cases had been reported from 19 counties.

St. Louis encephalitis virus

No new human cases of St. Louis encephalitis virus (SLEV) were reported this week. In 2023, 3 SLEV human
cases have been reported from 2 counties. At this time last year, 8 SLEV human cases had been reported
from 4 counties.

Dead Birds

A total of 46 new WNV positive dead birds were reported from 14 counties: Alameda (4), Contra Costa (11), El
Dorado (1), Lake (1), Los Angeles (2), Riverside (4), Sacramento (1), San Diego (2), San Mateo (5), Santa
Clara (8), Solano (2), Sonoma (2), Ventura (1), and Yolo (2). In 2023, 743 WNV positive dead birds have been
reported from 30 counties. At this time last year, 173 WNV positive dead birds had been reported from 23
counties. '

Mosquito Pools

West Nile virus

A total of 88 new WNV positive mosquito pools were reported from 12 counties: Fresno (1), Kern (1), Los
Angeles (37), Orange (23), Riverside (3), Sacramento (1), San Bernardino (2), San Joaquin (4), Santa Clara
(2), Shasta (6), Sonoma (1), and Stanislaus (7). In 2023, 4,223 WNV positive mosquito pools have been
reported from 31 counties. At this time last year, 2,987 WNV positive mosquito pools had been reported from
26 counties.

St. Louis encephalitis virus

A total of 24 new SLEV positive mosquito pools were reported from 7 counties: Fresno (10), Kern (2), Kings
(1), Merced (3), Riverside (2), San Joaquin (1), and Stanislaus (5). In 2023, 639 SLEV positive mosquito pools
have been reported from 15 counties. At this time last year, 137 SLEV positive mosquito pools had been
reported from 8 counties.

Sentinel Chickens

West Nile virus

A total of 4 new WNV positive chickens were reported this week from 2 counties: Butte (1) and Contra Costa
(3). In 2023, 167 WNV positive chickens have been reported from 17 counties. At this time last year, 127 WNV
positive chickens had been reported from 13 counties.

St. Louis encephalitis virus
No new SLEV positive chickens were reported this week. In 2023, 1 SLEV positive chicken has been reported
from 1 county. At this time last year, no SLEV positive chickens had been reported. /

o




California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #26

Week 40 Friday, October 6, 2023

2022 & 2023 YTD West Nile Virus Comparisons

2022 2023
Total No. Dead Bird Reports 4,262 5,883
No. Positive Counties 32 41
No. Human Cases 90 205
No. Positive Dead Birds / No. Tested 173/1,165 743 /1,764
No. Positive Mosquito Pools / No. Tested 2,987/ 35,648 | 4,223 /47,331
No. Seroconversions / No. Tested 127 1 4,547 167 / 3,226

YTD WNV Activity by Element and County, 2023
County Humans* | Horses | Dead Birds Mosquito Pools Sentinel Chickens
Alameda 62 15 3
Butte 17 1 2 69 32
Calaveras 3
Colusa 1 2 2 5
Contra Costa 2 61 18 7
El Dorado 2 4
Fresno 5 2 1 225
Glenn 4 1
Imperial 3
Inyo 2
Kern 4 2 103
Kings 6 1 66
Lake 4 7 25
Los Angeles 18 36 475 19
Madera 4 1 1 207
Marin 1 2
Merced 8 2 43 22
Napa 1 3 7
Nevada 1 1 2
Orange 2 1 144
Placer 5 1 43 177
Riverside 10 1 64 130
Sacramento 19 3 190 340 5
San Benito 1 4
San Bernardino 15 1 1 149
San Diego 7 1
San Joaquin 12 2 20 601
San Luis Obispo 2 1
San Mateo 8
Santa Clara 1 1 98 16
Shasta 5 2 151 5
Siskiyou 1
Solano 4 17 24 11
Sonoma 13 3
Stanislaus 14 2 6 292
Sutter 5 6 66 19
Tehama 4
Tulare 15 1 5 550 10
Ventura 4
Yolo 16 65 292 9
Yuba 5 1 26 7
Totals 205 27 743 4,223 167

\ *Asymptomatic human infections are not included.




California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #26
Week 40 Friday, October 6, 2023

YTD SLEV Activity by Element and County, 2023

County Humans Mosquito Pools Sentinel Chickens
Fresno 145
Imperial 3
Inyo 1
Kern 1 63
Kings 31
Madera 47
Merced 12
Napa 1
Placer 1
Riverside 113
San Joaquin 7
Shasta 3 1
Stanislaus 2 23
Tulare 186
Yolo 3
Totals 3 639 1
TESTING SUMMARIES
WNV SLEV WEEV
Week 23 0 0
Human Cases
YTD 205 3 0
Positive / Total Tested
WNV SLEV WEEV CHIK | DENV ZIKA
Week 46 /70
Dead Birds
YTD 743 /1,764
Week 4/98 0/98 0/98
Chicken Sera
YTD 167 / 3,226 1/3,226 0/3,226
Mosquito Week 88/1,783 24 /1,525 0/1,525 0/92 | 0/92 0/92
YTD | 4,223/47,331 639/42,589 | 0/42646 | 0/744 |0/744 | 0/744

\




/ California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #26 \
Week 40 Friday, October 6, 2023

NEW POSITIVES
Dead Birds
County Agency City Zip Code Species Date Reported
Alameda Alameda Co MAD Alameda 94502 Unknown - Crow or Raven 10/2/2023
Alameda Alameda Co MAD Fremont 94538 American Crow 10/5/2023
Alameda Alameda Co MAD Livermore 94550 American Crow 10/1/2023
Alameda Alameda Co MAD Newark 94560 American Crow 10/4/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Brentwood 94513 American Crow 9/25/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Concord 94518 American Crow 9/20/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Concord 94519 American Crow 9/25/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Concord 94520 American Crow 9/24/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Concord 94521 American Crow 9/23/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Martinez 94553 American Crow 9/20/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Martinez 94553 California Scrub-Jay 9/21/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Pacheco 94553 American Crow 9/25/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Pleasant Hill 94523 American Crow 9/19/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Pleasant Hill 94523 American Crow 9/22/2023
Contra Costa Contra Costa MVCD Walnut Creek 94596 American Crow 9/21/2023
El Dorado El Dorado Co Env Management Cameron Park 95682 California Scrub-Jay 9/20/2023
Lake Lake Co VCD Upper Lake 95493 American Crow 9/25/2023
Los Angeles Greater Los Angeles Co VCD - SFS Lakewood 90712 Unknown - songbird 9/21/2023
Los Angeles | Greater Los Angeles Co VCD - Sylmar Glendale 91202 Sparrow 9/22/2023
Riverside Northwest Mosquito VCD Corona 92880 American Crow 9/20/2023
Riverside Northwest Mosquito VCD Corona 92880 American Crow 9/20/2023
Riverside Northwest Mosquito VCD Corona 92880 American Crow 9/20/2023
Riverside Northwest Mosquito VCD Norco 92860 American Crow 9/20/2023
Sacramento Sacramento-Yolo MVCD Folsom 95630 California Scrub-Jay 9/27/2023
San Diego San Diego Co VCP La mesa 91941 American Crow 9/28/2023
San Diego San Diego Co VCP Ramona 92065 American Crow 9/30/2023
San Mateo San Mateo Co MVCD Burlingame 94010 Common Raven 9/10/2023
San Mateo San Mateo Co MVCD Menlo Park 94025 American Crow 9/7/2023
San Mateo San Mateo Co MVCD Menlo Park 94025 American Crow 9/13/2023
San Mateo San Mateo Co MVCD Menlo Park 94025 American Crow 9/18/2023
San Mateo San Mateo Co MVCD San Carlos 94070 American Crow 9/10/2023
Santa Clara Santa Clara Co VCD Los Altos Hills 94022 American Crow 10/2/2023
Santa Clara Santa Clara Co VCD Mountain View | 94041 American Crow 10/4/2023
Santa Clara Santa Clara Co VCD Palo Alto 94306 American Crow 10/2/2023
Santa Clara Santa Clara Co VCD Palo Alto 94306 American Crow 10/4/2023
Santa Clara Santa Clara Co VCD San Jose 95118 American Crow 10/2/2023
Santa Clara Santa Clara Co VCD San Martin 95046 American Crow 10/4/2023
Santa Clara Santa Clara Co VCD Sunnyvale 94085 American Crow 10/4/2023
Santa Clara Santa Clara Co VCD Sunnyvale 94086 American Crow 9/29/2023
Solano Solano Co MAD Vacaville 95687 American Crow 9/18/2023
Solano Solano Co MAD Vacaville 95688 Unknown - Crow or Raven 9/15/2023
Sonoma Marin-Sonoma MVCD Santa Rosa 95401 American Crow 9/26/2023
Sonoma Marin-Sonoma MVCD Santa Rosa 95403 American Crow 9/26/2023
Ventura Ventura Co Env Health Dept Newbury Park 91320 Unknown - Crow or Raven 9/20/2023
Yolo Sacramento-Yolo MVCD Davis 95618 American Crow 9/29/2023
Yolo Sacramento-Yolo MVCD Woodland 95695 Northern Mockingbird 9/26/2023
Mosquito Pools
County Site Code Pool # Species City # in Pool Trap Collected | Virus
Fresno CNSL 2694 325 Cx guinquefasciatus Sanger 38 GRVD 9/28/2023 | SLEV
Fresno CNSL 3502 317 Cx quinguefasciatus Orange Cove 39 CcO2 9/26/2023 | SLEV
Fresno CNSL 4203 322 Cx quinquefasciatus Selma 50 GRVD 9/27/2023 | WNV
Fresno CNSL 4203 322 Cx quinquefasciatus Selma 50 GRVD 9/27/2023 | SLEV
Fresno CNSL 8093 327 Cx quinquefasciatus Fresno 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | SLEV
Fresno CNSL 8108 788 Cx quinquefasciatus Fresno 45 GRVD 9/29/2023 | SLEV
Fresno CNSL 9205 778 Cx quinquefasciatus Fresno 38 GRVD 9/26/2023 | SLEV




California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #26

Week 40 Friday, October 6, 2023

Fresno FRWS 200003 472 Cx tarsalis Dos Palos 50 Cco2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Fresno FRWS 2105 467 Cx tarsalis Dos Palos 50 CO2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Fresno FRWS 2105 468 Cx tarsalis Dos Palos 50 co2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Fresno FRWS 5101 459 Cx tarsalis Mendota 50 co2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Kemn DLNO 160 348 Cx guinguefasciatus Mcfarland 50 GRVD 9/26/2023 | SLEV
Kemn DLNO 33 358 Cx quinquefasciatus Mcfarland 50 cOo2 9/29/2023 | SLEV
Kern DLNO 80 361 Cx tarsalis Mcfarland 21 co2 9/29/2023 | WNV
Kings CNSL 5193 785 Cx quinguefasciatus Kingsburg 50 GRVD 9/27/2023 | SLEV
Los Angeles GRLA 2007 5828 | Cx quinquefasciatus Toluca Lake 50 GRVD 9/26/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2017 5829 | Cx quinquefasciatus Studio City 30 GRVD 9/26/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2021 5842 | Cx guinquefasciatus Reseda 50 GRVD 9/27/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2029 5852 | Cx quinguefasciatus Canoga Park 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2030 5853 | Cx quinquefasciatus West Hills 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2032 5844 | Cx quinguefasciatus Northridge 50 GRVD 9/27/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2097 805 Cx quinquefasciatus La Mirada 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2100 812 Cx quinguefasciatus Norwalk 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2222 798 Cx quinguefasciatus Rowland Heights 50 GRVD 9/27/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2268 811 Cx quinguefasciatus Cerritos 41 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2295 818 Cx guinquefasciatus Los Angeles 50 GRVD 9/29/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2359 792 Cx guingquefasciatus South El Monte 20 GRVD 9/27/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2540 5846 | Cx quinquefasciatus Porter Ranch 50 GRVD 9/27/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2555 5840 | Cx quinguefasciatus Encino 50 GRVD 9/27/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2669 5866 | Cx guinquefasciatus Granada Hills 50 GRVD 9/29/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2953 807 | Cx guinguefasciatus Santa Fe Springs 50 GRVD | 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 2862 5858 | Cx quinquefasciatus Chatsworth 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 3027 5826 | Cx quinguefasciatus Studio City 39 GRVD 9/26/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 3036 5854 | Cx quinguefasciatus Canoga Park 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 3040 806 Cx quingquefasciatus La Mirada 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 3060 808 Cx quinquefasciatus Norwalk 50 GRVD 9/28/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 3061 817 Cx guinquefasciatus | Los Angeles- Central-Alameda 50 GRVD 9/29/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 3062 819 Cx quinquefasciatus | Los Angeles-Florence-Firestone 50 GRVD 9/29/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles GRLA 3102 5830 | Cx guinquefasciatus Studio City 50 BGSENT | 9/26/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles LACW 1002 835 Cx quinquefasciatus Torrance 50 GRVD 9/19/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 1216 886 Cx quinguefasciatus Covina 50 GRVD 10/4/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 1281 871 Cx quinquefasciatus Covina 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 1281 872 Cx quinquefasciatus Covina 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 1340 210 Cx quinquefasciatus Glendora 40 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 1340 912 Cx quinquefasciatus Glendora 41 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 1341 904 Cx guinquefasciatus Glendora 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 1342 900 Cx quinquefasciatus Glendora 35 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 297 881 Cx quinquefasciatus Monterey Park 50 GRVD 10/4/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 396 875 Cx quinguefasciatus Pasadena 49 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 508 897 Cx quinquefasciatus Covina 50 GRVD 10/4/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 509 857 Cx quinquefasciatus Glendora 50 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Los Angeles SGVA 972 879 Cx quinquefasciatus Covina 50 GRVD 10/4/2023 | WNV
Merced MERC 456225 | 821 Cx tarsalis Gustine 43 BGSENT | 9/29/2023 | SLEV
Merced MERC 484139 834 Cx tarsalis Gustine 16 BGSENT | 9/29/2023 | SLEV
Merced MERC 763365 840 Cx pipiens Merced 30 BGSENT | 9/29/2023 | SLEV

- Orange ORCO 1005 4480 | Cx quinquefasciatus Buena Park 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 1005 4495 | Cx quinquefasciatus Buena Park 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 1005 4497 | Cx quinquefasciatus Buena Park 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 1005 4519 | Cx quinquefasciatus Buena Park 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 1005 4520 | Cx quinquefasciatus Buena Park 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 1005 4538 | Cx quinquefasciatus Buena Park 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 1005 4539 | Cx quinquefasciatus Buena Park 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 1008 4477 | Cx quinquefasciatus Fullerton 48 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 1008 4511 | Cx quinquefasciatus Fullerton 50 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 215 4472 | Cx quinquefasciatus La Habra 46 Co2 10/4/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 218 4342 | Cx quinquefasciatus Anaheim 50 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 218 4354 | Cx quinquefasciatus Anaheim 42 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 218 4364 | Cx quinquefasciatus Anaheim 50 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 218 4365 | Cx quinquefasciatus Anaheim 49 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 218 4374 | Cxquinquefasciatus Anaheim 26 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 218 4506 | Cx quingquefasciatus Anaheim 29 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 218 4515 | Cx quinquefasciatus Anaheim 20 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 218 4516 | Cx guinquefasciatus Anaheim 45 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 235 4340 | Cxquinquefasciatus Stanton 50 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 238 4464 | Cxquinguefasciatus Anaheim 38 GRVD 10/4/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 302 4454 | Cx guinquefasciatus Anaheim 52 GRVD 10/4/2023 | WNV

N




/ California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #26 \
Week 40 Friday, October 6, 2023

Orange ORCO 302 4455 | Cx quinquefasciatus Anaheim 52 GRVD 10/4/2023 | WNV
Orange ORCO 351 4576 | Cx quinquefasciatus Westminster 42 GRVD 10/5/2023 | WNV
Riverside COAV 121 6412 Cx tarsalis Mecca 50 CcOo2 10/3/2023 | WNV
Riverside COAV 406 6112 | Cx quinquefasciatus Palm Springs 35 GRVD 10/4/2023 | WNV
Riverside COAV 765 6035 | Cx quinquefasciatus Coachella 50 BGSENT | 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Riverside COAV 765 6036 | Cx quinquefasciatus Coachella 9 BGSENT | 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Riverside COAV 814 6362 | Cx quinquefasciatus Palm Desert 50 BGSENT | 10/5/2023 | WNV
Sacramento SAYO 243009 | 7480 Cx tarsalis Elk Grove 12 co2 10/3/2023 | WNV
San Bernardino | WVAL 1193 2769 | Cx quinquefasciatus Upland 14 BGSENT | 10/5/2023 | WNV
San Bernardino | WVAL 1201 2705 | Cx quinquefasciatus Ontario 12 BGSENT | 10/4/2023 | WNV
San Joaquin SJCM 8010 2964 Cx pipiens Ripon 19 co2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
San Joaquin SJCM 8106 2954 Cx pipiens Escalon 31 co2 10/3/2023 | WNV
San Joaguin SJCM 8161 2991 Cx pipiens Ripon 50 cOo2 10/3/2023 | WNV
San Joaquin SJCM 8210 2967 Cx pipiens Escalon 50 co2 10/3/2023 | WNV
San Joaquin SJCM 8253 2986 Cx tarsalis Linden 21 co2 10/3/2023 | WNV
Santa Clara STCL 2287 3373 Cx pipiens San Jose 5 co2 8/11/2010 | WNV
Santa Clara STCL 31954 3373 Cx pipiens San Jose 8 BGSENT | 10/3/2023 | WNV
Shasta SHAS 116 2183 Cx pipiens Anderson 18 co2 10/3/2023 | WNV
Shasta SHAS 459 2174 Cx pipiens Redding 46 co2 9/28/2023 | WNV
Shasta SHAS 459 2175 Cx tarsalis Redding 20 co2 9/28/2023 | WNV
Shasta SHAS 725 2172 Cx pipiens Redding 23 co2 9/28/2023 | WNV
Shasta SHAS 727 2176 Cx tarsalis Redding 31 co2 9/28/2023 | WNV
Shasta SHAS 727 2177 Cx pipiens Redding 50 Cco2 9/28/2023 | WNV
Sonoma MARN 560 628 Cx stigmatosoma Petaluma 50 GRVD 10/3/2023 | WNV
Stanislaus EAST 1008 23236 Cx tarsalis Modesto 34 co2 9/8/2023 | WNV
Stanislaus EAST 1093 23272 Cx pipiens Oakdale 33 GRVD 9/26/2023 | WNV
Stanislaus EAST 2045 23273 Cx pipiens Riverbank 12 GRVD 9/26/2023 | WNV
Stanislaus EAST 2050 23228 Cx pipiens Modesto 39 GRVD 9/6/2023 | WNV
Stanislaus TRLK 1616 1857 Cx pipiens Modesto 50 c0o2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Stanislaus TRLK 17274 1883 Cx tarsalis Newman 50 co2 10/3/2023 | WNV
Stanislaus TRLK 23330 1834 Cx pipiens Turlock 42 co2 9/28/2023 | SLEV
Stanislaus TRLK 307 1912 Cx tarsalis Grayson 12 co2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Stanislaus TRLK 548 1836 Cx pipiens Newman 50 co2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Stanislaus TRLK 9732 1879 Cx tarsalis Newman 50 co2 10/3/2023 | WNV
Stanislaus TRLK 9732 1879 Cx tarsalis Newman 50 CcOo2 10/3/2023 | SLEV
Stanislaus TRLK 9742 1868 Cx pipiens Crows Landing 50 Cco2 10/3/2023 | WNV
Sentinel Chickens

- N

© ©

County Site Code Nearest City Date Bled Virus | B 2

@ | o

Butte BUCO 5 Honcut 9/26/2023 WNV | 2151
Contra Costa | CNTR 2302 Martinez 9/25/2023 WNV | 1916 | 1917
Contra Costa CNTR 8152 Knightsen 9/25/2023 WNV | 1911




/ California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #26 \
Week 40 Friday, October 6, 2023

TEST PROTOCOLS

Humans:

Specimens are tested by local laboratories with an IgM or IgG immunofluorescent assay (IFA) and/or an IgM enzyme immunoassay
(EIA). Specimens with inconclusive results are forwarded to the California Department of Public Health Viral and Rickettsial Disease
Laboratory (VRDL) for further testing with a plaque reduction neutralization test (PRNT).

Dead Birds
Oral swab samples collected from bird carcasses are tested at the UC Davis Arbovirus Research and Training laboratory (DART) or at

a local agency for West Nile virus by RT-qPCR.

Sentinel Chickens:

Dried blood spot samples from sentinel chickens are tested at the California Department of Public Health Vector-Borne Disease
Laboratory for IgG antibodies to West Nile, St. Louis encephalitis, and western equine encephalomyelitis viruses by an EIA. Positive
samples are confirmed by IFA, western-blot, or PRNT.

Mosquito Pools:

Mosquito pools are tested at DART or at a local agency for West Nile, western equine encephalomyelitis, and St. Louis encephalitis
viral RNA using a multiplex RT-qPCR. Invasive dedes mosquitoes (de. aegypti and Ae. albopictus) are also tested at DART for
chikungunya, dengue, and Zika viral RNA by a separate RT-qPCR.

Website Information: For updated information on WNV in California, please visit the California WNV website,
https://westnile.ca.gov, or the California Vector-Borne Disease Surveillance System website, https://maps.vectorsurv.org.

Prepared by the Vector-Borne Disease Section (Infectious Diseases Branch), California Department of Public Health, 850 Marina Bay
Parkway, Richmond, CA 94804. Questions concerning this bulletin should be addressed to Hannah Romo: Hannah.romo@cdph.ca.gov




Manager’s Report

1112 I Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865

A
SDRMA T916-231-4141 or 800-537-7790 * F 916-231-4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. * www.sdrma.org

September 21, 2023

Mr. Charlie Pitiigliano

Board President

Tulare Mosquito Abatement District
6575 Dale Fry Road

Tulare, California 93274

Re: No Paid Property/Liability Claims in 2022-23
Dear Mr. Pitiigliano,

This letter is to formally acknowledge the dedicated efforts of the Tulare Mosquito Abatement District’s
Governing Body, management, and staff towards proactive risk management and loss prevention
training. Your agency’s efforts have resulted in no “paid” property/liability claims for program year
2022-23. A "paid" claim for the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment on an open
claim during the prior program year and excludes property claims. This is a great accomplishment!

In addition to this annual recognition, members with no “paid” claims during 2022-23 earned one credit
incentive point (CIP), thereby reducing their annual contribution amount.

As SDRMA is dedicated to serving its members and preventing claims, we would appreciate your agency
taking a moment and sharing with us what made your District successful in preventing property/liability
losses. Our goal is to incorporate your successful ideas and suggestions into our loss prevention
programs to benefit all members of SDRMA. Please forward any comments or suggestions to us at
memberplus@sdrma.org.

On behalf of the SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, it is my honor to congratulate the Governing Body,
management, and staff for their commitment to proactive risk management and loss prevention

training.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Sandy A. Seifert-Raffelson, President
Board of Directors



Final Audit

000
ICWGROUP

Insurance Companies

Insurance Company of the West Date: 08/30/2023
PO Box 509039 Audit Period: 07/01/2022 - 07/01/2023
San Diego, CA 92150-9039 Policy Number: WPL-5055775-02

Policy Period: 07/01/2022 - 07/01/2023

TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT RELATION INS SVCS OF CENTRAL CALIFORNIA
6575 DALE FRY ROAD 7673 N. Ingram, Ste 103
TULARE CA 93274 FRESNO CA 93711
Total for Policy Period: $24,235.00
Total Policy Previously Paid: $25,450.00
Total Policy Adjustment: -1,215.00
Audit Period Detail
State Rating Group Billing Location . . . From To
CA 0001-01 TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT 07/01/2022 07/01/2023
6575 DALE FRY ROAD
TULARE CA 93274
Class Description Payroll Rate Premium
8810 Clerical Office Employees - N.O.C. o $87,757 0.42 $369.00
9031 Pest or Nuisance Wildlife Control - Including Yard Employees, Outside $643,943 6.98 $44,947.00

Salespersons and Estimators

Stat Code ‘Description Payroll Rate Premium
9898 Experience Modification n . 088 -$5,438.00
9887 __Rate Modification 0.6 -$15,951.00
0063 _Premium Discount S o o - 0947 = -$1,268.00
9740 Terrorism S o . 8$731,700 - 1.03 ~ $220.00

Premium Subtotal: $22,879.00
0987 . CA Admin Revolving Fund Assessment - B ) 1.01 9277 $441.00
0988 ______ _CAFraud Surcharge o 1.004856 $111.00
0986 CA Uninsured Employers Fund - . o o ~1.001455 _ $33.00
0936 CA Subsequent Injury Fund o 1.017451 $399.00
9719 _CALOSHA o ) i 1.009177 $210.00
9730 CA LECF Assessment e ) e 1.007102 . $162.00

Total Premium & Assessments for Rating Group / Billing Location: $24,235.00



